Norma L. Renteria

From: Christy Pardee <Christy.Pardee@TexasAgriculture.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Marco A. Pacheco

Cc: James Flores

Subject: RE: Pueblo Nuevo TCDP #7217491

HI Marco,

Based on the most recent information submitted by Webb County, the relocation of the 11 Utility poles are CDBG
Eligible expense for this project. From the Engineer’s letter, the utility company is Medina Cooperative and will be the
sole provider to relocate the poles.

The County of course will still need to get a quote from them when the time comes and still complete the FIR/LSR
form. For type of procurement, you will just mark it with Non-Competitive Sole Source item.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Have a blessed day!

Sincerely,
&Af‘ﬁ'ﬂ? Fardee

Contract Specialist — CDBG Programs

Office of Rural Affairs / Texas Department of Agriculture
(512) 936-7877 office | (888) 216-9867 fax

E-mail: Christy.Pardee@TexasAgriculture.gov

From: Marco A. Pacheco [mailto:mapacheco@webbcountytx.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Christy Pardee

Cc: James Flores

Subject: RE: Pueblo Nuevo TCDP #7217491

WARNING: This email originated from outside of the Texas Department of Agriculture email system. DO NOT
click links or open attachments unless you expect them from the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Ms. Pardee,

I'm following up on the inquiry we had about the relocation of the 11 utility poles. | look forward to hearing from you
soon.

Kind Regards,

Mr. Pacheco




Marco Pacheco

Project Coordinator

Webb County Economic
Development Department
1308 San Agustin

Laredo. Texas 78040

® Direct Line: 523-4609
® Main Line: 523-4605

Confidentiality Notice:

This electronic mail and any attached documents are intended solely for the named addressee(s) and contain confidential
information. If you are not an addressee, or responsible for delivering this email to an addressee, vou have received this
email in error and are notified that reading, copying, or disclosing this email is prohibited. If you received this email in
error, immediately reply to the sender and delete the message completely from your computer system.

From: Christy Pardee [mailto:Christy.Pardee @TexasAgriculture.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Marco A. Pacheco <mapacheco@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: RE: Pueblo Nuevo TCDP #7217491

Hi Marco,

I received your message and thank you for your email. | am reviewing everything in the order received but will review
all as quickly as possible. | will be out of the office the next two days but can get back to you the beginning of next week.

Have a blessed day!

Sincerely,

6/5’#/&6} Fardee

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Christy Pardee

Cc: James Flores; Luis Perez Garcia lll; Guillermo B. Cuellar; Selina C. Lopez
Subject: FW: Pueblo Nuevo TCDP #7217491

Good morning Ms. Pardee,



The documents you had requested are attached in reference to the inquiry we had about the relocation of the 11 utility
poles for TCDP Contract # 7217491 (Pueblo Nuevo Street Improvements).

Thank you for your assistance on this matter. Should you have any questions feel free to contact me.
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
information. If you are not an addressee, or responsible for delivering this email to an addressee, you have received this
email in error and are notified that reading, copying, or disclosing this email is prohibited. If you received this email in
error, immediately reply to the sender and delete the message completely from your computer system.



